Muhammad Manzoor

Associate

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: muhammad.manzoor@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2003 - 2005

About

Dr. Muhammad Manzoor is working as Associate in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Manzoor has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance

Preston Institute of Management Sciences and Technology (PIMSAT) , Pakistan	2000 2000
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
D.Com in Commerce KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1989 - 1991
Experience	
Associate School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Associate School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021 - 2024
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2021
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2019
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2014
Accounts Officer Multiline Esates Silver Oaks - Islamabad , F-10/Markaz, Islamabad	2007 - 2011
Recovery Executive Global Travel Express (Pvt) Ltd Rawalpindi , Bank Road, Rawalpindi	2006 - 2007
Accounts Officer Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospital - Sukkur , Barrage Road Sukkur	2004 - 2006
Accountant Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospital - Sukkur , Barrage Road Sukkur	2000 - 2004

Awards

Best Employee Award 2005

Best Employee of The Year Award, awarded in 2005 by Lt Gen (Retd) Jehandad Khan (Late) President of Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospitals